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TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY*

MKYWAY TOWER * 400 NORTal OLIVE MTREET, l..B. MI * DALI.AM. TEXAM 75208

January 7, 1985

Mr. Doyle Hunnicutt
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76012

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446

Dear Mr. Hunnicutt:

Please add to your mailing list for all correspondence pertaining to
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station (CPSES), Mr. John W. Beck, who
is now the Manager of Nuclear Licensing.
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At this time we would like to keep both Mr. H. C. Schmidt and Mr.
B. R. Clements on distribution also.

Your prompt attention would be greatly appreciated. If you have
any questions please contact this office.

Sincerely,
! /

M
Teri L. Smart
Nuclear Licensing 1
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